



BIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
TRANSMISSION SUB-DIVISION, JAGDISHPUR

Letter No. 21/Jagdishpur

Date 14/06/19

From,

Er. Santosh Kumar
Assistant Executive Engineer-Jagdishpur

To,

The PCCF/ Nodal Officer (Forest Conservation)
Forest Department
Aranya Bhawan, Patna

Sub: Regarding Forest Clearance Proposal for the Construction of 132 KV lilo on one line 132KV SABOUR-SULTANGANJ TRANSMISSION LINE NEAR NEW GSS NATHNAGAR (route length- 16 km) against NIT No-87/PR/BSPTCL/2015

Sir

For Strengthening of Power transmission Network in State of Bihar, the said project is in progress. Accordingly **BIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED** has been issued the requisite Transmission License under Sec 14 of Indian Electricity Act 2003 by Regulatory Commission and authorization conferred by Govt. of Bihar for laying the transmission lines under section 68 & 164 of Indian Electricity Act 2003 for the given transmission scheme.

As a part of the scheme, BSPTCL is constructing a line: **132 KV LILO on one line Sabour-Sultanganj transmission line near new gss Jagdishpur which is routed through the private and Govt. Lands of the District BHAGALPUR, Bihar.**

While planning and Surveying the Line route great emphasis has been given to Forest and Environmental aspects, so that no forest land is intercepted across the entire line corridor. However some plantations on roadsides maintained by Forest Department were unavoidable at some places.

For the above, we have identified and marked such land on 1: 50000 TOPO Sheet map from Survey of India. The List of Roads along with the details of trees as well as area coming under line corridor has been prepared and enclosed herewith for your kind reference.

The other entire documents in this regard are enclosed herewith for your kind perusal and necessary action at your end for Forest Clearance.

Yours faithfully

Santosh Kumar
14/06/19

(Assistant Executive Engineer)
Transmission Sub-Division
Jagdishpur (Bhagalpur Now)